SAFETY INSPECTION LICENSEE DURBOR & Grant February Commission of the extinctions conducted under your license as they refer to resistion safety and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conductor of your license. The Inspection safety and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conductor of your license. The Inspection safety and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conductor of your license. The Inspection consisted of safetime examinations of procedures and representative records, interview, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows: 1. Within the second of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspection also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on the actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, is checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. This is a Notice of Violation which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19 11. A	LICENSEE Dunbare Beoferinical England 12 86 W. Park Hard Columber Of Profession Control of Congression Support Columber Of Profession Columber Of C	rm 591			U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATOR	Y COMMISSION
Dunbors Bed feithing Col English Record English Record English Record III 18 SC U.S. Part of Hard Columbus O. A. General Hard General H	Dunbar Bevier Living Section (Col Eng. 19.5. NUCLEAR REGION III) 12.86	2.201	SAFETY INSPECTION PCD/DCB			
Licensee: Secret Number (S) Secret OF INSPECTION Secret OF Inspection secret of Inspection of Inspection of Inspection of Inspection Secret Of Inspecti	DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. D 3 4 - 2 (178-0) 5. D 3 4 - 2 (178-0) 6. D 3 0 - 377 5 5 3 4 - 2 (178-0) 6. D 3 4 - 2 (178-0) 6. D 3 4 - 2 (178-0) 7. D 3 4	nbar Geotechnico	/ Eng-	U.S. NUCLEAR REGION III 799 ROOSEVEL	T ROAD	ION
Licensee: The inspection was arrexamination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and requisitors, with personnel, and observations by the inspection consists of safetive examinations of procedures and representative records. Interview, with personnel, and observations by the inspection consists of safetive examinations of procedures and representative records. Interview, with personnel, and observations by the inspection. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows: 1. Within the acops of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRO requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRO requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of 10 CFR 19.11. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were not properly posted to indicate the presence of a facility of the presence of the presence of a facility of the presence of the presence of a facility of the presence of the presence of a facility of the presence of the presence of a facility of the presence of the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.03(In)), or (I1(2). 3. During this inspection certain of your activities and a secondance with a facility of the presence of the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.03(In)), or (I1(2). 4. Example of the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.03(In)), or (I1(2). 5. Ex	The inspection was arrexamination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation so Regulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection constitute records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last in those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirement. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A				5. DATE OF INSPECTION	
The inspection was amexamination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compilance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commissoris (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interview, with personner, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows: 1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on those actions at this time. 23. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 18.11. A was not properly posted to indicate the presence of adioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(H11), or (H12). B. Constitues localism in	The inspection was amexamination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation so Regulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection constant representative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last in those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirement. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	30-31755	34- 2	6198-01	11/8,	190
Repulsory Commissions (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The impection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows: 1. Within the acops of this inspection, no violations were observed: 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. 3. Commercial localises for a contract of the presence of radioactive metarial. 10 CFR 20.203(IVI), or (IVI). 3. Commercial localises for a contract of the presence of radioactive metarial. 10 CFR 20.203(IVII), or (IVI). 4. Commercial localises for a contract of the presence of radioactive metarial. 10 CFR 20.203(IVII), or (IVI). 5. Commercial localises for a contract of the presence of radioactive metarial. 10 CFR 20.203(IVII), or (IVI). 5. Records of	Regulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted representative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a res	e:				
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11 A	tory Commission's (NRC) rules and regulation resentative records, interviews, with personn Within the scope of this inspection, no violat. The inspector also verified the steps you have	ns and the conditions of you el, and observations by the ions were observed.	ur license. The inspection inspector. The findings as	consisted of selective examinatio a result of this inspection are as	ns of procedures follows:
of a 10 CFR 20 203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.42. B. Compliances located in were not properly lebeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20 203(f)(1), or (f)(2). C	B Compliners located in labeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2). C	[2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2]				
B Commers located in labeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20 203(f)(1), or (f)(2). C	B. Compiners located in labeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2). C	la			_ was not properly posted to inc	ficate the presence
labeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2). C.	labeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2). C	of a			. 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c)	, (d), (e) or 34.42.
1 hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required the NRC. Ablance 1-8-90 1-8-	CFR 177.842(d) CFR	The Factors of to bloomers of the factors of the factors of the bloomers of th	ch and h	or License Condition Nu	mber were not	made in accordance
I hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above. This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required to the NRC. Additional Contractive actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required to the NRC. Additional Contractive actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above. This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required to the NRC. Additional Contractive actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above. The NRC. Additional Contractive actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required to the NRC. Additional Contractive actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required to the NRC.	I hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the variations of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further	normally 1. (49 CF	R 177.84=	to trans		Cong
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE DATE SIGNATURE - NRC INSPECTOR DATE	Male Ag Rente 11-8-90 -2	eby state that within 30 days the actions des	C-01 PDC	or will be taken to correct ents of 10 CFR 2.201. No	the violations identified in the it further response will be submitt	ems checked above ed unless required I
	SIGNATURE - LICENSEE DATE SIGNATURE	SIGNATURE - LICENSEE	DATE	SIGNATU	RE - NAC INSPECTOR	DATE